
Q&A Document 
23-SFY-01 HVAC Preventative Maintenance, Repair and Replacement Services 

 
1. Building (A) – Has (4) Roof Top Units listed on the RFP. During the walk through (5) Roof Top 

Units were counted. Would CCDJFS like all (5) units included in the pricing? If so, does CCDJFS 
have an updated list reflecting all (5) Roof Top Units? 
Yes, please include all (5) units in the pricing. An updated list of units was posted as an 
amendment to the RFP on our website: http://www.clarkdjfs.org/bids.aspx?bidID=72.  

 
2. Building (C) – Has (1) Split-System Condensing unit listed on the RFP. During the walk through (7) 

total Split-System Condensing units were counted on the roof. Would CCDJFS like all (7) Split-
System Condensing units included in the pricing? If so, does CCDJFS have an updated list 
reflecting all (7) Split-System Condensing units?  
Yes, please include all (7) units in the pricing. An updated list of units was posted as an 
amendment to the RFP on our website: http://www.clarkdjfs.org/bids.aspx?bidID=72.  

 
3. Building (D) – Has (5) Roof Top Units listed on the RFP. During the walk through (7) Roof Top 

Units were counted. Would CCDJFS like all (7) units included in the pricing? If so, does CCDJFS 
have an updated list reflecting all (7) Roof Top Units to be included in the pricing?   
Yes, please include all (7) units in the pricing. An updated list of units was posted as an 
amendment to the RFP on our website: http://www.clarkdjfs.org/bids.aspx?bidID=72.  
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